
State of Florida 

~~~ 

DATE: May 3 1,2001 
TO: Parties of Record 
FROM: Deborah D. Hart, Staff Counsel, Electric and Gas 
RE: Docket No. 000824-E1 - Review of Florida Power Corporation's eamings, including 

effects of proposed acquisition of Florida Power Corporation by Carolina Power & Light. 

There will be a meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place: 

Friday, June 1,2001, at 1O:OO a.m. 
Hearing Room 152 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32 3 99-08 50 

The meeting is being conducted pursuant to the Commission's direction at the May 15,2001, 
agenda conference. The meeting will be a continuation of the meeting held on May 23,200 1, and 
of the discussion of the processing of this docket. 

Any party wishmg to participate by telephone may dial Suncom 278-3676 or Non-Suncom 
(850) 488-3676 at 1O:OO a.m. This is a "meet me" conference telephone - it will continue to ring 
until another person dials in. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (850) 
4 13-62 16. 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation 
Division of Competitive Services 
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
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